
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HQBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 
June 27, 1984 

TONEY ANAYA POST OFRCS BOX 1980 
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240 

(305) 393-6161 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

RE: Proposed: 
MC 
DHC_ 
NSL_ 
NSP_ 
SWD_ 
WFX 
PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application for the: 

I & W Transportation, Inc. Sombrero MS State No. 2-C 27-16-33 

Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

The wells in the W. Kemnitz and Kemnitz Lower Wolfcamp pools produce from a zone 

lower than the proposed perfs. However, two wells in the Sanmal Wolfcamp Pool, 

H-33-16-33(now P/A) and F-33-16-33, Southern Union St. N.M. #1, produce or have 
produced from a zone equivalent to the uppermost set of perfs(l0694-10857). They are 
approx. Lb mites trom the proposed SWD well. 
Yours very truly, 

Jerry Sexton 
Supervisor, District 1 

/mc 


